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4 February 2003 

TO:  Members, University Senate 
 
FROM:  University Senate Council 
 
RE:  Course/Program Actions:  Effective Date: Spring Semester, 2003,  
  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
 
 The Senate Council circulates for your approval the following curricular actions.  
Objections will be accepted from University Senators and faculty members and must be 
received within ten days of receipt of this notice.  All other requirements for the courses or 
programs as approved below must be met. 
 
ACADEMIC COUNCIL FOR THE MEDICAL CENTER 
 
COLLEGE of HEALTH SCIENCES 
 
Drop Course: 
AHP 841 Allied Health Practicum:  The Context of Health Care Practice  (3) 
 
Change in Undergraduate Programs: 
Drop the completion of AHP 841 as a graduation requirement for the B.H.S. in Health 
Services Management, Communication Disorders, and Clinical Laboratory Sciences. 
 
Rationale:   
After thorough discussion by the Health Sciences College faculty and examination of all 
CHS undergraduate programs, faculty determined that each program provides significant 
interdisciplinary didactic and clinical experiences and that AHP 841 was redundant and, 
therefore, unnecessary.  The proposed change will have no effect on accreditation 
requirements for any program and the number of hours required for graduation remains 
unchanged.  Although most students acquire more than the 120 credit hours necessary for 
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graduation, they may take additional University Studies or elective courses if needed to 
meet the minimum credit hour requirement. 
 
Note:  The reason this action has been delayed is that it was discovered that this course 
drop and program change were pending when the Administration Building caught fire.  
The original file was recovered over in the Reynolds Building after an ACMC inquiry was 
made.  The Undergraduate Council was consulted to ensure its acceptance and it is now 
ready to go forth to the Senate.   
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